

















6.4 Industry contacts

Department Of Agriculture
www.doa.gov.my

Department of Environment Malaysia
www.doe.gov.my

Department of Fisheries
www.dof.gov.my

Department of Veterinary Services
www.dvs.gov.my

Federal Agricultural Marketing Authority
(FAMA)
www.fama.gov.my

Federal Land Consolidation and
Rehabilitation Authority (FELCRA)
www.felcra.com.my

Federal Land Development Authority
(FELDA)
www.felda.net.my

Fisheries Research Institute
www.fri.gov.my

Food Safety and Quality Division
www.fsq.moh.gov.my

Forest Research Institute Malaysia (FRIM)
www.frim.gov.my

Halal Industry Development Corporation
www.hdcglobal.com

Immigration Department of Malaysia
www.imi.gov.my

Johor Biotechnology Corporation
www.jbiotech.gov.my

Johor State Investment Centre
WWW.jsic.com.my

Mala{sian Agricultural Research and
Development Institute (MARDI)
www.mardi.my

Malaysian Cocoa Board
www.koko.gov.my

Malaysia External Trade Development
Corporation (MATRADE)
www.matrade.gov.my

Malaysia My Second Home (MM2H)
www.mmz2h.gov.my

Malaysian Biotechnology Corporation
www.biotechcorp.com.my

Malaysian Industrial Development
Authority (MIDA)
www.mida.gov.my

Malaysian Palm Oil Board (MPOB)
www.mpob.gov.my

Malaysian Rubber Board
www.lgm.gov.my

Ministry of Agriculture and Agro-based
Industry
www.moa.gov.my

Ministry of Health
www.moh.gov.my

Ministry of International Trade and Industry
(MITI)
www.miti.gov.my

Ministry of Plantation Industries and
Commodities (KPPK)
www.kppk.gov.my

Ministry of Science, Technology &
Innovation (MOSTI)
www.mosti.gov.my

Muda Agricultural Development Authority
(MADA)
www.mada.gov.my

Rubber Industry Smallholders Development
Authority (RISDA)
www.risda.gov.my

SIRIM Berhad
www.sirim.my

SIRIM QAS International Sdn Bhd
www.sirim-qas.com.my

Technology Park Malaysia
www.tpm.com.my

Universiti Putra Malaysia (UPM)
www.upm.edu.my

Universiti Teknologi Malaysia (UTM)
www.utm. my
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+ Malaysian Biotechnology Corporation
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Development Institute (Johor)
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* Johor Corporation

« Johor Biotechnology Corporation

* Bio-XCell

enquiries@irda.com.my
www.iskandarmalaysia.com.my

Iskandar Service Centre
1800 88 3010

Although care has been taken in the production of this Guide, there is no warranty expressed or implied as to the
accuracy or completeness of the material herein. In no event shall IRDA be liable for any claim, howsoever arising, out of
or in relation to this Guide. IRDA shall under no circumstances be liable for any type of damages (including but not
limited to, direct, indirect, special, consequential, incidental, or punitive damages whatsoever or any lost profits or lost
opportunity). All applicable laws and regulations should be referred to in conjunction with this Guide.
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